

112 State Street
4th Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701
TEL: 802-828-2358



TTY/TDD (VT: 800-253-0191)
FAX: 802-828-3351
E-mail: puc.clerk@vermont.gov
Internet: www.puc.vermont.gov

**State of Vermont
Public Utility Commission**

MEMORANDUM

To: Parties in PUC Case No. 24-3351-INV, Investigation into the potential need for transmission system improvements identified in the 2024 Vermont Long-Range Transmission Plan

From: Holly R. Anderson, Clerk of the Commission *HRA*

Re: Updated Notice of October 9, 2025, Workshop – no in-person option-remote only

Date: September 29, 2025

Vermont Public Utility Commission staff will convene a **Workshop** in this proceeding on **Thursday, October 09, 2025, beginning at 1:30 P.M.**

The workshop will now be held remotely via Teams videoconference. The workshop will be recorded and will be open to the public.

Participants and members of the public may access the workshop online at this link on October 9, 2025: [Join the meeting now.](#)

Participants and members of the public may also use the following information to attend the workshop: Meeting ID: 241 517 563 429 8; Passcode: Sd7VV78k; or call in by telephone using the following information: phone number: +1 802-828-7667; phone conference id: 926 119 459#.

Participants may wish to review guidance on how to join the meeting and system requirements may be found at:

<https://support.microsoft.com/en-us/office/join-a-meeting-in-microsoft-teams-1613bb53-f3fa-431e-85a9-d6a91e3468c9>

PUC Case No. 24-3351-INV - SERVICE LIST

Erik Bailey
Village of Johnson Water & Light Department
PO Box 603
Johnson, VT 05656
ebailey@townofjohnson.com

(for Village of Johnson
Water & Light
Department)

Michael R. Beaulieu
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.
42 Wescom Road
Johnson, VT 05656
mbeaulieu@vermontelectric.coop

(for Vermont Electric
Cooperative Inc.)

Sarah Braese
Town of Hardwick Electric Department
PO Box 516
123 N. Main Street
Hardwick, VT 05843
sbraese@hardwickelectric.com

(for Town of Hardwick
Electric Department)

Erin C. Brennan, Esq.
Vermont Department of Public Service
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620
Erin.Brennan@vermont.gov

(for Vermont
Department of Public
Service)

Andrea Cohen
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.
42 Wescom Road
Johnson, VT 05656
acohen@vermontelectric.coop

(for Vermont Electric
Cooperative Inc.)

Jeffrey Cram
GF Power LLC
1000 River Street
Essex Junction, VT 05452
jeffrey.cram@globalfoundries.com

(for GF Power LLC)

Crystal L Currier
Vermont Public Power Supply Authority
PO Box 126
Waterbury Center, VT 05677
ccurrier@vppsa.com

(for Barton Village Inc.
Electric Department)

Sierra Dubie
Town of Hardwick Electric Department
PO Box 516
Hardwick, VT 05843
sdubie@hardwickelectric.com

(for Town of Hardwick
Electric Department)

William F. Ellis
McNeil, Leddy & Sheahan
271 South Union Street
Burlington, VT 05401
wellis@mcneilvt.com

(for City of Burlington
Electric Department)

Elijah D Emerson, Esq.
Primmer Piper Eggleston & Cramer PC
P.O. Box 349
Littleton, NH 03561
eemerson@primmer.com

(for Town of Hardwick
Electric Department)
(for Town of Northfield
Electric Department)
(for Village of Johnson
Water & Light
Department) (for Village
of Enosburg Falls Water
& Light Department
Inc.)
(for Village of Johnson
Water & Light
Department)

Marla Emery
Village of Johnson Water & Light Department
P.O. Box 603
Johnson, VT 05656
memery@townofjohnson.com

Beth Essary
Town of Hardwick Electric Department
PO Box 516
Hardwick, VT 05843
bessary@hardwickelectric.com

(for Town of Hardwick
Electric Department)

Brian Evans-Mongeon
Village of Hyde Park Electric Department
P.O. Box 400
Hyde Park, VT 05655
gm@villageofhydepark.com

(for Village of Hyde
Park Electric
Department)

Steven R Farman
Vermont Public Power Supply Authority
5195 Waterbury-Stowe rd
Waterbury Center, VT 05766
sfarman@vppsa.com

(for Vermont Public
Power Supply Authority)

Karen Field
Town of Hardwick Electric Department
PO Box 516
Hardwick, VT 05843
kfield@hardwickelectric.com

(for Town of Hardwick
Electric Department)

Edward B. French, Jr., Esq.
Stackpole & French
PO Box 819
Stowe, VT 05672-0819
efrench@stackpolefrench.com

(for Village of Hyde
Park Electric
Department) (for Town
of Stowe Electric
Department)

James Gibbons
City of Burlington Electric Department
585 Pine Street
Burlington, VT 05401
jgibbons@burlingtonelectric.com

(for City of Burlington
Electric Department)

Grace Grundhauser
Green Mountain Power Corporation
163 Acorn Lane
Colchester, VT 05446
grace.grundhauser@greenmountainpower.com

(for Green Mountain
Power Corporation)

Brian Hall
Vermont Electric Cooperative
42 Wescom Road
Johnson, VT 05656
bhall@vermontelectric.coop

(for Vermont Electric
Cooperative Inc.)

Scott Johnstone
Village of Morrisville Water & Light Department
857 Elmore Street
Morrisville, VT 05661
sjohnstone@mwlv.com

(for Village of
Morrisville Water &
Light Department)

Michael Lazorchak
Town of Stowe Electric Department
PO Box 190
Stowe, VT 05672
mlazorchak@stoweelectric.com

(for Town of Stowe
Electric Department)

Shana Lousielle
366 Pinnacle Ridge Road
Rutland, VT 05701
slouiselle@velco.com

(for Vermont Electric
Power Company, Inc.)

Mari McClure
Green Mountain Power Corporation
163 Acorn Lane
Colchester, VT 05446
ceo@greenmountainpower.com

(for Green Mountain
Power Corporation)

Abbey Miller
Village of Enosburg Falls Water & Light Department
42 Village Drive
Enosburg Falls, VT 05450
amiller@enosburg.net

(for Village of Enosburg
Falls Water & Light
Department Inc.)

Liz Miller
Green Mountain Power
163 Acorn Lane
Colchester, VT 05446
Liz.Miller@greenmountainpower.com

(for Green Mountain
Power Corporation)

John Morley
Village of Orleans Electric Department
Municipal Building
One Memorial Square
Orleans, VT 05860
jmorley@villageoforleansvt.org

(for Village of Orleans
Electric Department)

John Morley
Village of Orleans Electric Department
Municipal Building
One Memorial Square
Orleans, VT 05860
jmorley@villageoforleansvt.org

(for Barton Village Inc.
Electric Department)

Ken Nolan
Vermont Public Power Supply Authority
P.O. Box 126
Waterbury Center, VT 05677
knolan@vppsa.com

(for Vermont Public
Power Supply Authority)

Lynn Paradis
Village of Swanton
Village of Swanton 120 First St.
Swanton, VT 05488
lparadis@swanton.net

(for Swanton Village,
Inc. Electric Department)

Paul Pikna
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.
42 Wescom Road
Johnson, VT 05656
ppikna@vermontelectric.coop

(for Vermont Electric
Cooperative Inc.)

Louis Porter
Washington Electric Cooperative
PO Box 8
East Montpelier, VT 05651
louis.porter@wec.coop

(for Washington Electric
Cooperative Inc.)

Jackie Pratt
Town of Stowe Electric Department
PO Box 190
Stowe, VT 05672
jpratt@stoweelectric.com

(for Town of Stowe
Electric Department)

James Porter, Director of Public Advocacy
Vermont Department of Public Service
112 State Street
3rd Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620-2601
DPS-PA@vermont.gov

(for Vermont
Department of Public
Service)

Christopher Recchia
Village of Ludlow Electric Light Department
9 Pond Street
Ludlow, VT 05149
crecchia@ludlowelectric.com

(for Village of Ludlow
Electric Light
Department)

Jeffrey Schulz
Town of Northfield Electric Department
51 South Main Street
Northfield, VT 05663
jschulz@northfield.vt.us

(for Town of Northfield
Electric Department)

Thea Schwartz
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.
42 Wescom Road
Johnson, VT 05656
tschwartz@vermontelectric.coop

(for Vermont Electric
Cooperative Inc.)

S Mark Sciarrotta
Vermont Electric Power Company, Inc.
366 Pinnacle Ridge Road
Rutland, VT 05701
msciarrotta@velco.com

(for Vermont Electric
Power Company, Inc.)

William (Bill) Sheets
Swanton Village, Inc. Electric Department
120 First Street
Swanton, VT 05488
wsheets@swanton.net

(for Swanton Village,
Inc. Electric Department)

Ronald A. Shems, Esq.
Tarrant, Gillies & Shems, LLP
P.O. Box 1440
Montpelier, VT 05601-1440
ron@tarrantgillies.com

(for Washington Electric
Cooperative Inc.)

Morris L. Silver, Esq.
Law Offices of Morris L. Silver, Esq.
P.O. Box 606
Benson, VT 05731-0606
mlsilver@sover.net

(for Efficiency Vermont
- Vermont Energy
Investment Corporation)

Darren Springer
City of Burlington Electric Department
585 Pine Street
Burlington, VT 05401
dspringer@burlingtonelectric.com

(for City of Burlington
Electric Department)

Emily Stebbins-Wheelock
City of Burlington Electric Department
585 Pine Street
Burlington, VT 05401
estebbins-wheelock@burlingtonelectric.com

(for City of Burlington
Electric Department)

Rebecca Towne
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.
42 Wescom Road
Johnson, VT 05656
rtowne@vermontelectric.coop

(for Vermont Electric
Cooperative Inc.)

Joseph Vandette, Jr.
Washington Electric Cooperative
P.O. Box 8
East Montpelier, VT 05651
jj.vandette@wec.coop

(for Washington Electric
Cooperative Inc.)

James Weber
Village of Jacksonville Electric Company
manager@jacksonvilleelectric.net

(for Village of
Jacksonville Electric
Company)

Erica Welton
Town of Lyndon Electric Department
PO BOX 119
Lyndonville, VT 05851
ewelton@lyndonelectric.com

(for Town of Lyndon
Electric Department)

David C. Westman
Efficiency Vermont - Vermont Energy Investment Corporation
20 Winooski Falls Way
5th Floor
Winooski, VT 05404
dwestman@veic.org

(for Efficiency Vermont
- Vermont Energy
Investment Corporation)